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Dear Mr. Phillips:

| S —
PERMITS 11885, 11886 AND 11887 (APPLICATIONS 234, 1465 AND 5638).0 J.—J——S-é@
OF RECLAMATION (RECLAMATION), SAN JOAQUIN RIVER IN MADERALANE NO™™
COUNTIES
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On September 30, 2010, the State Water Resources Control Board, Division of Water Rights
issued Order WR 2010-0029-DWR, which approved the temporary transfer of water and change
petitions filed by Reclamation pursuant to Water Code sections 1725 and 1707 for Permits
11885, 11886 and 11887. It has come to our attention that three of the proposed points of
rediversion were inadvertently omitted from the order. The enclosed order corrects the
typographical error.

Katherine Mrowka is the senior staff person presently assigned to this matter. If you require
further assistance, Ms. Mrowka can be contacted at (916) 341-5363.

Sincerely,
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Barbara Evoy
Deputy Director for Water Rights

cc: Jon Rubin Christoper L. White
Diepenbrock Harrison Central California Irrigation District
jrubin@diepenbrock.com cwhite@ccidwater.org
Thomas M. Berliner Jeff McLain
Duane, Morris & Heckscher, LLP U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
imberliner@duanemorris.com Jeff mclain@fws.gov
Steve Chedester Karen Dulik
San Joaquin River Exchange Department of Water Resources
Contractors kdulik@water.ca.gov

schedester@sijrecwa.net
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Jason R. Phillips
U.S. Bureau of Reclamation

Gerald Hatler
Department of Fish and Game
ghatler@dfq.ca.gov

TJ Kopshy

Central Valley Regional Water
Quality Control Board
tkopshy@waterboards.ca.gov

Ray Sohlberg
U.S. Bureau of Reclamation
rsohlberg@usbr.gov

Alicia Gasdick
U.S. Bureau of Reclamation

agasdick@usbr.gov

Jeanne Chilcott

Regional Water Quality Control Board,

Central Valley Region
ichilcott@waterboards.ca.gov

Doug Obegi
Natural Resources Defense Council

dobegi@nrdc.org

Bob Coliela
U.S. Bureau of Reclamation
rcollela@usbr.gov

Bob Biaocchi
rbaiocchi@gotsky.com

Butch Hodgkins
skibutch@winfirst.com

Chris Hurley
churley@slcc.net

Frances Mizuno
Frances.mizuno@sldmwa.org

Scott Morris
morris@kmtg.com

Thomas Keene
Tkeene2@aol.com

wdp@paramountfarming.com




